
From: Foi Enquiries
To:
Subject: FOI-17-0066 - High Hedges
Date: 07 February 2017 12:24:22
Attachments: Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

Dear 
 
Thank you for your information request of 11 January 2017.  Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.
 
For the years 2014/2015 and 2015/2016 -

1.      How many High Hedge Notice investigation have you carried out?
 
This has been taken to mean the number of valid applications received whereby the application
was progressed;
 
2014/15 - 3
2014/15 - 2
 
2.      How many High Hedge Notice applications have you served?
 
This has been taken to mean how many high hedge notices have been served;
 
2014/15 - 3
2015/16 - 0
 
3.      How much do you charge for a High Hedge Notice application?
 
£382.00

5. How much money has been raised from High Hedge Notice applications since they were
introduced?
 
£1910.00
 
 
 
We hope this helps with your request.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Information Compliance Team
 
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST
 
ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about



your rights under FOISA.
 
 
Information Compliance Team
Communications and Promotion
Office of Chief Executive
Aberdeen City Council
Room 1-24
Town House
Broad Street
ABERDEEN AB10 1AQ

foienquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523827/523602

Tel 03000 200 292
 
*03000 numbers are free to call if you have ‘free minutes’ included in your mobile call plan.
Calls from BT landlines will be charged at the local call rate of 10.24p per minute (the same as
01224s).
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